- . OMB No. 1545-0047
Form 990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations) 2023
Department of the Treasury Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made [?ublic. Open to P-ublic
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
A_For the 2023 calendar year, or tax year beginnindd8 /01 /23 . andending 07/31/24
B Checkif applicable: C Name of organization D Employer identification number
[ ] Address change OLD TOWN TRIANGLE ASSOCIATION
D e s Doing business as 36-2336401
Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite E Telephone number
[ ] iniial retum 1763 N. NORTH PARK AVENUE 312-337-1938
Final return/ City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
terminated
CHICAGO IL 60614 G Gross receipts} 578,823
D Amended return F Name and address of principal officer:
I:] Application pending RAY CLARK H(a) Is this a group return for subordinatesD Yes @ No
344 W WILLOW H(b) Are all subordinates included? D Yes D No
CHICAGO IL 6 0 6 1 4 If "No," attach a list. See instructions
1 Tax-exempt status: I_XIJM(C)(S) ]—I 501(c) ( ) (insert no.) m4947(a)(1) or H 527
J__ Website: WWW.OLDTOWNTRIANGLE .COM H(c) Group exemption number
K __Form of organization: D_(L Corporation m Trust m Association ’_| Other I L Year of formation: 1 952 I M _State of legal domicile: L L
Part | Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities:
8 (ENHANCE THE QUALITY OF LIFE FOR RESIDENTS WHO LIVE IN THE AREA OF THE CITY
5|  OF CHICAGO BOUNDED BY NORTH AVENUE, CLARK STREET AND THE GHOST OF OGDEN
8  AVENUE (FTHE TRIANGLET)  ooioiiiiiiiirieeiomeetirisssersysninsssenssssesessesssesestessssssseessssesseserssessesseeses e,
8 2 Check this box D if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
8 | 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line1a) 3 [ 11
8| 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, line1b) 4 11
§ 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2023 (Part V, line2ay 5 4
2 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) . ...~~~ 6 625
7aTotal unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), lne 12~~~ 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, Part I line 11 ... .. ... 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year
g | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIll, line th) 11,850 21,855
S| 9 Program service revenue (Part VIll, line2g) 70,354 70,822
& | 10 Investmentincome (Part VIIl, column (A), lines 3,4,and7d) 13,887 24,683
% | 11 Other revenue (Part VIll, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9c, 10c, and 11¢) 262,184 239,821
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) ... ... 358,275 357,181
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) 91,988
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line4) 0
@ | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 82,521 99,351
2 | 16aProfessional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11¢) 0
§ b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line25) 19, 869
W 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11-24¢) 323,024 208,852
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 405,545 400,191
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline 12 . . -47,270 -43,010
E 'é Beginning of Current Year End of Year
Bl 20 Totalassets (PartX, line 16) ... 729,189 673,846
I3 21 Totalliabilties (Part X, lne 26) 12,333 0
22| 22 Netassets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 fromline20 ... . 716,856 673,846

Part Il Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that/] ;M/ave examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and _cgmplete. Declaratio  of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

*_r;‘")".m.‘ [ W | ;

S|gn Signature of officer :f Date // /
Here BARBARA GUTTMANN EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR b / ﬁ/ FOIT

Type or print name and title 4

Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check D if | PTIN
Paid MOHAMMAD SHEIKH MOHAMMAD SHEIKH 06/06/25| selfemployed | P02150743
Preparer | ke name RCS CPAS PLIC Firm's EIN 85-4152564
Use Only 4415 HARRISON ST, SUITE 552

Firm's address HILLSIDE 7 IL 60162 Phone no. 708—4 82—'9488
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions ... ... .. m Yes ﬂ No

ggg Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2023)



Form 990 (2023) OLD TOWN TRIANGLE ASSOCIATION 36-2336401 Page 2
Partlll  Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part Il .. . .. . ... X
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 0r 990-EZ7
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program

services? D Yes @ No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4b (Code: ) (Expenses$ . including grants of$ ) (Revenue $ )
N B
4c (Code: ) (Expenses$ . including grants of$ ... ) Revenue § ... )
O

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ including grants of$ ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses 334 . 596
DAA Form 990 (2023)




Form 990 (2023) OLD TOWN TRIANGLE ASSOCIATION 36-2336401 Page 3
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If “Yes,”
complete SChedule A 11X
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? See instructions 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Parti 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Partyf 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Rev. Proc. 98-19? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule C, Partill 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f
“Yes," complete Schedule D, Part! 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Parttf 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Partlll 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Partiv 9 X
10  Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments
orin quasi-endowments? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, PartvV 10
11 Ifthe organization's answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VII, VIII, IX, or X, as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Part VI | 1a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartVif 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartVitf 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartIX 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartX 11e X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11| X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Parts XTand XII 12a
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If
"Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and Xll is optional 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i))? If “Yes,” complete ScheduleE 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts/andtv 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part [X, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts lland iV 15 X
16  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts Il and 1V 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part I. See instructons 17 X
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIIl, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part!l 18 | X
19  Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a?
If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il ............ ... ... .. .. . . 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If “Ves,” complete Schedule H 20a X
b If*Yes” to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If “Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts land Il ... ... ........................ 21 | X
DAA Form 990 (2023)



Form 990 (2023) OLD TOWN TRIANGLE ASSOCIATION 36-2336401 Page 4
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 2? If “Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts fand i 22 X
23 Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes," complete Schedule J 23 X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If “Yes,” answer lines 24b

through 24d and complete Schedule K. If “No,”go to line 252 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period excepton? 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exemptbonds? 24c
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part | 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior

year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?

If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part| . 25b £
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current

or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%

controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partif 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key

employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee

member, or to a 35% controlled entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these

persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part Il . 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties? (See the Schedule

L, Part IV, instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions).

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? /f

"Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV 28a X
A family member of any individual described in line 28a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partiv. 28b X
¢ A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in line 28a or 28b? If
“Yes,”complete Schedule L, Part IV | 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in noncash contributions? If “Yes,” complete ScheduleM 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule N, Part| 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule N, Part Il 32 X
33  Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part/ . 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part Il, Ili,
or IV, and Part V, line 1 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13y> 35a X
b If"Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part VI 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations on Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and
19? Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. ... ... .. ... i ittt et eaeineans 38 | X
PartV Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthisPartV ..........................ooooooooooo.. []
Yes| No
1a Enter the number reported in box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable 1a | 11
Enter the number of Forms W-2G included on line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable =~ b | 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) WiNNINGs t0 Prize WINNEIS? ... ... o e e e e e e e e e 1c X

DAA Form 990 (2023)



Form 990 (2023) OLD TOWN TRIANGLE ASSOCIATION 36-2336401 Page 5
PartV _ Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued) Yes No
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisretun | 2a | 4
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax retums? 2 | X
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a X
b If“Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If “No” to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedue O 3b
4a Atany time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over,
a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? 4a X
b If“Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear? 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transacton? 5b X
¢ If“Yes” o line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-1? 5¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? 6a X
b If“Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were not tax deductible? 6b
7  Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided to the payor? || 7a
b If“Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
POGUIRSK OIS FOMM BRBED .. . ..ccn oo o s s s s w0 Y 3 o R Ao, Y S e Tc
d If“Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section4966? 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b
10  Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a |Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part vill, line12 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilites 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Cross income from members or shareholders . 11a
b Gross income from other sources. (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received from them.) 11b
12a  Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10412 12a
b If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ... ... .. I 12b|
13  Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a s the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13a
Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans 13b
¢ Enter the amount Of reserves on hand ............................................................ 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the taxyear? 14a X
b If“Yes,” has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If “No,” provide an explanation on Schedule © 14b
15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during the year? ... .. 15 X
If “Yes,” see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.
16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? . 16 X
If “Yes,” complete Form 4720, Schedule O.
17 Section 501(c)(21) organizations. Did the trust, any disqualified or other person engage in any activities
that would result in the imposition of an excise tax under section 4951, 4952 0r4953? . 17
If “Yes,” complete Form 6069.

DAA

Form 990 (2023)



Form 990 (2023) OLD TOWN TRIANGLE ASSOCIATION 36-2336401 Page 6
Part VI  Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"
response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI . . . m__
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes| No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear 1a | 11
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain on Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent | 11
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? ... 2 X
3  Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
4  Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint
one or more members of the governing body? ... 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? | .. 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the followjing:
@ The governing body? 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? 8b | X
8 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization’s mailing address? If “Yes,” provide the names and addresseson Schedule O ... .............................. 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes| No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiiates? 10a X
b If“Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? .................... 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? | 11a| X
b Describe on Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? /f “No,” go to line 13 .~ 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? | 12b| X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,”
describe on Schedule O how this was done ... 12| X
13  Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13 | X
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14 X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management offigiad 15a| X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization . ... 15b X
If “Yes” to line 15a or 15b, describe the process on Schedule O. See instructions.
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entity during the year? 16a X
b If“Yes,” did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization’s exempt status with respect to SUCh arrangemMENtS ? . .. ... . ottt ettt ettt iiiiiiiiiiiiiiies 16b

Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed IL
18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (section 501(c)
(3)s only) available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
D Own website D Another's website @ Upon request D Other (explain on Schedule O)
19  Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy,
and financial statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records.
BARBARA GUTTMANN 1763 N. NORTH PARK AVE.
CHICAGO IL. 60614 312-337-1938

DAA Form 990 (2023)




Form 990 (2023) OLD TOWN TRIANGLE ASSOCIATION 36-2336401 Page 7
Part VIl Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part VIl ... .. . . ... . . . []
Section A.  Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the

organization's tax year.

e List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

e List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

e List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (box 5 of Form W-2, box 6 of Form 1099-MISC, and/or box 1 of Form 1099-NEC) of more than
$100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

o List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than

$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the

organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
See the instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

@ Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(©)
*) (B) Bl (©) ) (F)
Name and title Average (dgniot eheick morevthan one; Reportable Reportable Estimated amount
0S| tarand adcionusisy | Compereater e N
(list any ezl z g FREES g organization (W-2/ organizations (W-2/ from the
hours for &S| =| 3 : =al 3 1099-MISC/ 1099-MISC/ organization and
related gg %— g g g% ] 1099-NEC) 1099-NEC) related organizations
organizations 9-5 % % ® é
do;::;)ri‘;e) § 2 ® %
(HRAY CLARK
SPUPURTTUPUPTTRUSSRRRRRR N 10.00
PRESIDENT 0.00 |x| |x 0
(2ANNE GIFFELS
e 10.00
1ST VICE PRESIDENT 0.00 |xX| |X 0
(3)CHRIS NELSON
i e i £ e o e 10.00
2ND VICE PRESIDENT 0.00 |X X 0
(4 JANE BACHMANN
e 5 e ki i s S i 10.00
SECRETARY 0.00 [x| |x 0
(5)DREW ROESCH
e 10.00
TREASURER 0.00 |x| [x 0
(6)ALAN LOUGEE
BBk | o i et = e St 10.00
DIRECTOR 0.00 |x 0
(HELAINE FREI
e 10.00
DIRECTOR 0.00 [X 0
(8)DAVID MONTGOMERY
) 10.00
DIRECTOR 0.00 X 0
(9)ANETA TOMASZKIEWIC2Z
TR, W 10.00
DIRECTOR 0.00 |X 0
(10)LOTIKA PAI
e 10.00
DIRECTOR 0.00 [X 0
(1) BETH BURK
e 10.00
DIRECTOR 0.00 |X 0

DAA

Form 990 (2023)



Form 990 (2023) OLD TOWN TRIANGLE ASSOCIATION 36-2336401 Page 8
Part VII Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(C)
Position
(A) (B) (do not check more than one (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average box, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated amount
hours officer and a director/trustee) compensation compensation of other
per week e = from the from related compensation
(list any S3| a2 g E 3&| g organization (W-2/ organizations (W-2/ from the
hours for zs| E|8 | e gi 3 1099-MISC/ 1099-MISC/ organization and
related g,f_, g T’i ol 1099-NEC) 1099-NEC) related organizations
organizations |~ | B g | 35
below G| I 3| 8
dotted line) 3 & 2
® g
(12)
(13)
(14)
(15)
(16)
(17)
(18)
(19)

1b Subtotal

¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A . ... ... .. ..

d Total (add lines 1b and 1c)

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization 0

Yes| No

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated

employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual 3 X
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the

organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such

UBRIHERY i st e it el i i P e s s (i il i S o ki 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual

for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for SUCh PersON . ................'iiiiieiiiiennnnnnn... 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of

compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

A B C
Name and b(us)iness address Descriptix(m)of services Com;ger)mation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization

DAA

Form 990 (2023)



Form 990 (2023) OLD TOWN TRIANGLE ASSOCIATION

36-2336401

Part VIII

Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI

Total(;:{/enue Related(gr) exempt Umg]:e)ned Revenu(eDe)xcluded
function revenue business revenue from tax under
sections 512-514
£
&S| 1a Federated campaigns 1a
(L.'Sng b Membershipdues 1b 14,455
£ ¢ Fundraisingevents 1c
OF d Related organizations 1d
gug’ € Govemment grants (contributions) 1e
077 f Allother contributions, gifts, grants,
":'s'_":’ and similar amounts not included above ... ... 1f 7 ’ 400
',%6 g Noncash contributions included in
‘g‘-g lines ta-1f .. ... ...................... L 1g [$
O h Total. Adlines 1a=1f ... ...ttt 21,855
Business Code]
$ | 2a . ART SCHOOL PROGRAM 62,275 62,275
Sl b RENTINCOME 8,547 8,547
»n c
E ﬂ>} ....................................................
S8l d
Sl e
f All other program service revenue .................
g Total. Add iNes 28—2f ... .....ooiieiiiiieiiiiiieiiian, 70,822
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similaramounts) 24,683 24,683
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds
5 Royalties ...........oooiiiiiiii i
(i) Real (ii) Personal
6a Gross rents 6a
b Less: rental expensed 6b
C Rentalinc. or (loss) | 6c
d Netrentalincomeor (Ioss) ...............oooiiiiiiiiini..
7a Gross amount from (i) Securities (ii) Other
sales of assets
other than inventory | 7a
é’ b Less: cost or other
4 basis and sales exps.| 7h
§ ¢ Gainor(loss) | 7c
E’ d Netgainor(I0Ss)...............ooiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiiin...
B | 8a Gross income from fundraising events
(notincluding §
of contributions reported on line
1c).See Part IV, line18 8a 461,386
b Less: directexpenses 8b 221,642
¢ Netincome or (loss) from fundraisingevents .................. 239,744 239,744
9a Gross income from gaming
activities. See Part IV, line 19 9a
b Less: directexpenses = 9b
¢ Netincome or (loss) from gaming activities ...................
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances =~ 10a
b Less: costofgoodssold 10b
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory ...................
g Business Code
$g 11a  OTHER REVENUE . ... ... 2 7
B b e,
88 ©
= d Allotherrevenue ... . ... ... . ... .. ... ...
e Total. Addlines 11a—11d ...............coooiiiiiiiii. .. 77
12 Total revenue. See instructions ............................. . 357,181 62,352 0 272,974

Form 990 (2023)



Form 990 (2023) OLD TOWN TRIANGLE ASSOCIATION 36-2336401 Page 10
Part IX  Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in thisPartix ..~~~
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7, Total éﬁ;))enses F’rogra(nlwg)service Managé%)ent and Funé'r)a)ising
8b, 9b, and 10b of Part ViIII. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line21 91 7 988 91 7 088
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and
foreign individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16
4 Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees 80,000 50,353 13,647 16,000
6 Compensation not included above to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7 Other salaries and wages 10,975 8,781 2,194
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)
9 Other employee benefits
10 Payrolitaxes 8,376 5,444 1,257 1,675
11 Fees for services (nonemployees):
a Management
b legal .
¢ Accounting 9,054 9,054
d Lobbying ...
e Professional fundraising services. See Part 1V, line 17
f Investment managementfees
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule 0.)
12 Advertising and promotion
13 Office expenses 5,094 1,353 3,741
14 Information technology 4,422 4,422
15 Royalties .
16 Occupancy . . . ... .. ... 28,332 28,332
17 Travel ...
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expensas
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20 lntereSt ....................................
21 Payments to affiliates =~~~
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 6,201 6,201
23 Insurance . 23,425 11,713 11,712
24 Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered
above. (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)
a . NEIGHBORHOOD IMPROVEMENTS 63,310 63,310
b ART SCHOOL . . ... 48,602 48,602
¢ . COMMUNITY EXPENSE 12,725 12,725
d BANK FEES ... ... 3,503 3,389 114
e Allotherexpenses 4,184 4,184
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e . . 400 7 191 334 7 596 45 y 726 19 y 869
26 Joint costs, Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check her{jq if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) ... .. ...
DAA

Form 990 (2023)



Form 990 (2023) OLD TOWN TRIANGLE ASSOCIATION 36-2336401 Page 11
Part X Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart X ... .. .. .. ............oooo0ieiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeiieneee... I_L
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest-bearing ... 32,923| 1 15,735
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 631,123| 2 607,823
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4 Accounts receivable, net ... 650| 4
5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director,
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined
% under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3}B) . 6
& | 7 Notesand loans receivable, net . ... 7
< 8 Inventorles for sale or use ............................................................ 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 13,274| 9 5,270
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 247,504
b Less: accumulated depreciation 10b 202,486 51,219 10¢c 45,018
11 Investments—publicly traded securites 11
12 Investments—other securities. See Part IV, line11 12
13 Investments—program-related. See Part IV, line11 13
B ISNHBIBEREED o o et smsn Bt it S AR R SR TR e 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line11 15
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequal liNe 33) ..., 729,189 16 673,846
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 12,333 17
18 Grantspayable 18
19 Deferred revenue ..................................................................... 19
20 Tax-exemptbond liabilities 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of ScheduleD 21
® (22 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,
E trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
ﬁ controlled entity or family member of any of these persons 22
=123 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third partes 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D 25
26 _Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 ................coeveeeieiiieeieeeieene... 12,333 26 0
» Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here @
§ and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.
S |27 Net assets without donor restrictions 706,311] 27 664,326
@ 128 Netassets with donor restrictions ... 10,545 28 9,520
£ Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check heD
i and complete lines 29 through 33.
f,’, 29 Capital stock or trust principal, or currentfunds 29
:‘},'5 30 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 30
< |31 Retained eamnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 31
B |32 Total netassets orfund balances . ... 716,856| 32 673,846
33 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances .................ooooeeieeieiieieiie..., 729,189| 33 673,846

DAA
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Form 990 (2023) OLD TOWN TRIANGLE ASSOCIATION 36-2336401

Part XI Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part XI .. . . ..,

Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)
Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)
Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1

Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line
S2.c0lumn(BY) . ..o i i i e e e i e e e e s

CWONOG A WN=a
o
o}
=
o
@
a
w
@
2
19}
@
w
©
>
a
c
w
o
o
o,
oy
O,
=
®
w

-

357,181

400,191

-43,010

716,856

(0[N |0 |D|WIN|=

673,846

Part XIl  Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis Part X1l .. .. . e, D

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash Accrual D Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain on
Schedule O.
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both.
D Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both.
@ Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
c If“Yes” to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of
the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on
Schedule O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the
Uniform Guidance, 2 C.F.R. Part 200, Subpart F?
b If“Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the

required audit or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits .....................

2a X

2b | X

2c | X

3a X

3b

DAA
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SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support OMB N, 1545-0047
(Form 990)

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. 2 0 2 3

Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
Internal Revenue Service

Open to Public

Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
OLD TOWN TRIANGLE ASSOCIATION 36-2336401
Part | Reason for Public Charity Status. (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)
1 D A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i)-
A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990).)
A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).
A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)iii). Enter the hospital's name,
O, BOTLSIAIOL, | . o oo o isesss oo i b St o e s el o e o S e oo i e T B SPET 0  S
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part 11.)
A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part I1.)
A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part I1.)
An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
university:

2
3
4

An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part 111.)
1 D An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
12 D An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of
one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check
the box on lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.
D Type |. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving

the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the

supporting organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.
b D Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

3 O N A I I B

10

1]

c D Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.
d D Type lll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)

that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e D Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type Il, Type lll
functionally integrated, or Type lll non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supported organizations |:|

g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

(i) Name of supported (i) EIN (iiii) Type of organization (iv) Is the organization (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of
organization (described on lines 1-10 listed in your governing support (see other support (see
above (see instructions)) document? instructions) instructions)
Yes No
(A)
(B)
(©
(D)
(E)
Total
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990) 2023

DAA



Schedule A (Form 990) 2023 OLD TOWN TRIANGLE ASSOCIATION 36-2336401 Page 2
Part Il Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part lll. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ill.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2019 (b) 2020 (c) 2021 (d) 2022 (e) 2023 (f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any “unusual grants.”)

2 Taxrevenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf

3  The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through3

5 The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f)

6  Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4 .
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2019 (b) 2020 (c) 2021 (d) 2022 (e) 2023 (f) Total
7 Amounts from line4

8 Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties, and income from
similar sources

9 Netincome from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carried on

10  Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaininPart VL) ...................

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructonsy | 12

13  First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14  Public support percentage for 2023 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) 14 %

15 Public support percentage from 2022 Schedule A, Partll, lne14 15 %
16a 33 1/3% support test — 2023. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
b 33 1/3% support test — 2022. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check
this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2023. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part VI how the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organizaton [
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2022. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain

in Part VI how the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported

OMGANIZAUON | e L]
18  Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
INSUUCHONS | | || o []

Schedule A (Form 990) 2023
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2023 OLD TOWN TRIANGLE ASSOCIATION 36-2336401

Page 3

Partlll  Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II.

If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2019 (b) 2020 (c) 2021 (d) 2022 (e) 2023 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees
received. (Do not include any “unusual grants.”) 11,116 11,090 12,014 11,850 21,855 67,925
2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
fsold ohr s:rwces perfo;mtehd,tor faclziliti?jst 5
urnished in any activity that is related to the
organization’s fax-exempt purpose ... ... .. 35,604 41,052 71,540 62,652 62,352 273,200
3 Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513 36,272 493,522 562,852 438,419 469,933 2,000,998
4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf
5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge
6 Total. Add lines 1through5 82,992 545,664 646,406 512,921 554,140 2,342,123
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year
¢ Addlines7aand7b
8 Public support. (Subtract line 7c¢ from
IR, i s i o i i 2,342,123
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2019 (b) 2020 (c) 2021 (d) 2022 (e) 2023 (f) Total
9 Amounts fromlne6 82,992 545,664 646,406 512,921 554,140 2,342,123
10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans, rents,
royalties, and income from similar sources . 12,326 5,846 2,494 13,887 24,683 59,236
b Unrelated business taxable income (lesg
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975
¢ Addlines10aand10b 12,326 5,846 2,494 13,887 24,683 59,236
11 Netincome from unrelated business
activities not included on line 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly carried on ..
12 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explainin Partvi)
13  Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,
and12) 95,318 551,510 648,900 526,808 578,823 2,401,359
14  First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check thisboxand stop here ... ... .. .. ... ... .. il ]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2023 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column¢(fy) 15 97.53%
16 __ Public support percentage from 2022 Schedule A, Part I, line 15 ... .. ... oo 16 98.07%
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2023 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column () 17 2%
18 Investment income percentage from 2022 Schedule A, PartIll, ine17 18 2%
19a 33 1/3% support tests — 2023. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line
17 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... ............
b 33 1/3% support tests — 2022. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .......... D
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ................... D

DAA
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2023 OLD TOWN TRIANGLE ASSOCIATION 36-2336401

Page 4

PartlV  Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box on line 12 on Part I. If you checked box 12a, Part I, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked box 12b, Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12¢, Part |, complete

Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

3a

4a

5a

9a

10a

Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? If “No,” describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If “Yes,” answer
lines 3b and 3c below.

Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination.

Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (“foreign supported organization”)? If
“Yes,” and if you checked box 12a or 12b in Part I, answer lines 4b and 4c below.

Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes.

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If “Yes,”
answer lines 5b and 5c below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing document?

Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?

Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supported organizations, or (jii) other supporting organizations that also support or
benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity
with regard to a substantial contributor? If “Yes,” complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990).

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described on line
7? If “Yes,” complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990).

Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons, as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations
described in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.

Did one or mare disqualified persons (as defined on line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.

Did a disqualified person (as defined on line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.

Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? If “Yes,” answer line 10b below.

Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.)

Yes

No

3a

3b

3c

4a

4b

4c

5a

5b

5¢c

9a

9b

9¢c

10a

10b

DAA
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Page 5

Part IV Supporting Organizations (continued)

1"
a

c

Yes

No

Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described on lines 11b and
11c¢ below, the governing body of a supported organization?

11a

A family member of a person described on line 11a above?

11b

A 35% controlled entity of a person described on line 11a or 11b above? If “Yes” to line 11a, 11b, or 11c,
provide detail in Part VI.

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes

No

Did the governing body, members of the governing body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one or
more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s officers,
directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? /f “No,” describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s)
effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization’s activities. If the organization had more than one supporteq
organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or trustees were allocated among the
supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If “Yes,” explain in Part
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization.

Section C. Type |l Supporting Organizations

Yes

No

Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? If “No,” describe in Part VI how control

or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s).

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes

No

Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If “No,” explain in Part VI
how the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).

By reason of the relationship described on line 2, above, did the organization’s supported organizations have
a significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI the role the organization’s
supported organizations played in this regard.

Section E. Type lll Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations

1

Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).

a D The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b D The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.

c D The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a governmental entity (see instructions).

2
a

Activities Test. Answer lines 2a and 2b below.

Yes

No

Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If “Yes,” then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.

2a

Did the activities described on line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization’s
involvement, one or more of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If
“Yes,” explain in Part VI the reasons for the organization’s position that its supported organization(s) would
have engaged in these activities but for the organization’s involvement.

2b

Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below.
Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? If “Yes” or “No,” provide details in Part VI.

3a

Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard.

3b

DAA

Schedule A (Form 990) 2023
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OLD TOWN TRIANGLE ASSOCIATION

36-2336401 Page 6

PartV

Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1

D Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See
instructions. All other Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A — Adjusted Net Income

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year

(optional)
1 Net short-term capital gain 1
2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 2
3 Other gross income (see instructions) 3
4 Add lines 1 through 3. 4
5 Depreciation and depletion 5
6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or collection
of gross income or for management, conservation, or maintenance of
property held for production of income (see instructions) 6
7 __Other expenses (see instructions) 7
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4) 8
Section B — Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year ®) Curllfent Year
(optional)
1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):
a_Average monthly value of securities 1a
b Average monthly cash balances 1b
¢ _Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c
d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢) 1d
e Discount claimed for blockage or other factors
(explain in detail in Part VI):
2 Acaquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2
3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d. 3
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions). 4
5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3) 5
6 Multiply line 5 by 0.035. 6
7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 7
8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6) 8
Section C — Distributable Amount Current Year
1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, column A) 1
2 Enter 0.85 of line 1. 2
3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, column A) 3
4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3. 4
5 Income tax imposed in prior year 5
6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions). 6
7 Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type lll supporting organization

(see instructions).

DAA

Schedule A (Form 990) 2023



Schedule A (Form 990) 2023 OLD TOWN TRIANGLE ASSOCIATION 36-2336401 Page 7

PartV Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D - Distributions Current Year
1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes 1
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported )
organizations, in excess of income from activity 2
3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations 3
4  Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets 4
5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required—provide details in Part VI) 5
6 Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions. 6
7__ Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6. 7
8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive 8
(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.
9 Distributable amount for 2022 from Section C, line 6 9
10 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount 10
(i) (ii) (iii)
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions | Underdistributions Distributable
Pre-2023 Amount for 2023

1 Distributable amount for 2023 from Section C, line 6

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2023
(reasonable cause required—explain in Part VI). See
instructions.

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2023

From 2018

From2019 ... ... ........................

From2020 ........... ... .. ... ... .........

From 2021

From2022 ... .. . . . ... . . ...

Total of lines 3a through 3e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2023 distributable amount

Carryover from 2018 not applied (see instructions)

=T =e oo (o

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from line 3f.

4  Distributions for 2023 from
Section D, line 7: $

a_Applied to underdistributions of prior years

b Applied to 2023 distributable amount

¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from line 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2023, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result
greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2023. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2024. Add lines 3;
and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

Excessfrom2019 ........................

Excess from 2020 ........................

Excess from 2021

Excess from 2022

o Q|0 (T |

Excess from 2023

Schedule A (Form 990) 2023
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2023 OLD TOWN TRIANGLE ASSOCIATION 36-2336401 Page 8
Part VI  Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 10; Part I, line 17a or 17b; Part
I, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 53, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section
B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b,
3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E,
lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)

DAA Schedule A (Form 990) 2023



SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990) Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, 2023
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 123, or 12b.

Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Internal Revenus Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

OLD TOWN TRIANGLE ASSOCIATION 36-2336401

Part | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.
(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

1 Totalnumberatendofyear .. ... ... ...

2 Aggregate value of contributions to (duringyear)

3 Aggregate value of grants from (duringyear)

4 Aggregate valueatendofyear . ...

5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control?
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used

only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose

conferring impermissible private Denefil? ... . e iieieiiiieiiia..s D Yes D No
Part Il Conservation Easements

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).

D Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or educatiorD Preservation of a historically important land area

D Protection of natural habitat D Preservation of a certified historic structure

D Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation

easement on the last day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included on line2a 2c
d Number of conservation easements included on line 2¢ acquired after July 25, 2006, and not
on a historic structure listed in the National Register 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year

5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? D Yes D No

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

9 In Part XIll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and balance
sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the
organization’s accounting for conservation easements.

Part Il Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide in Part XlIl the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items.

(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 $

(ii) Assets included in Form 990, PartX S

2 Ifthe organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items.

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIll, line 1 8 i e G
b _Assets included in FOrm 990, Part X ... .iuuues et ettt ettt ettt ittt iiiiieiiieiiiiiinn $
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2023
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2023 OLD TOWN TRIANGLE ASSOCIATION 36-2336401 Page 2
Partlll  Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply).

a D Public exhibition d D Loan or exchange program
b D Scholarly research e D Other
c D Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part
XHI.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? . ... ...................... D Yes D No
PartlV  Escrow and Custodial Arrangements
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, line 21.
1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X?

- 0o Qo 0
>
Q
=
=
o
>
7]
o
=
S.
>
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e
=
(0]
<
(0]
o
=
—
o

2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? D Yes No
b _If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part Xlll. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XIl|
PartV Endowment Funds
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back (e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance
b Contributions

¢ Net investment earnings, gains, and
losses

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment %

b Permanent endowment %

¢ Term endowment %

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes | No
(i) Unrelated organizations? 3a(i)

(i) Related organizations? . . ... )
b If “Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on ScheduleR? 3b
4 Describe in Part XllI the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.

Part VI Land, Buildings, and Equipment
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other basis (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) (other) depreciation

faland 21,068 21,068
b Buildings
¢ Leasehold improvements =~~~
d Equipment

R0 S 226,436 202,486 23,950

Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 10¢, column (B)) .. .. .. . . 45,018

Schedule D (Form 990) 2023
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2023 OLD TOWN TRIANGLE ASSOCIATION 36-2336401 Page 3
Part VIl Investments — Other Securities
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:
(including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market value

Part VIIl Investments — Program Related
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part 1V, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

()]
(2)
3)
4
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 13, col. (B))
PartIX  Other Assets
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description (b) Book value

(1)

()

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

@

(8)

(9)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 15, col. (B))

Part X Other Liabilities

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,
line 25.

1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

@

()]

4)

®)

(6)

@)

(8)

©)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 25, ol (B) ...\ oo\ ooooooooeeoeeeeeeeieeeeeeeieeeeee..
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIlI, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIll ... .... |2L
DAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2023




Schedule D (Form 990) 2023 OLD TOWN TRIANGLE ASSOCIATION 36-2336401 Page 4
Part XI Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 357,181
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VII, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 2a

b Donated services and use of facilites 2b

¢ Recoveries of prioryeargrants 2c

d Other (Describe inPartxm.y 2d

B Tl INES 28RN 2R o s i o s i me st b e SR A s i B 2e

3 Subtractline 2e fromline 1. . 3 357,181
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIIl, line7b 4a

b Other (Describe in PartXIIL) | ... 4b

c Add |lnes 4a and 4b .................................................................................................. 4c
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c¢. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 12.) ... ... . .. . . . . . ... .. ... ... .. 5 357,181

Part Xl Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 400,191
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
a Donated services and use of facilites 2a
b Prioryearadjustments 2b
c Other Iosses ......................................................................... 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XIIL) . ... ..., 2d
B P NES R TIPS r R S 553 2e
3 Subtractline 2efromline 1 ... U 3 400,191
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIIl, line7b 4a
b Other (Describe in Part XIIL) ... ... 4b
¢ Addlines4aanddb 4c
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 18.) .. ... ... ... ...................... 5 400,191

Part Xlll Supplemental Information
Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line
2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XIl, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART X - FIN 48 FOOTNOTE

OLD TOWN TRIANGLE ASSOCIATION IS A NOT- FOR- PROFIT ORGANIZATION THAT IS

ENDED JULY 31, 2024, AND 2023. EACH OF THE ORGANIZATION'S PRIOR THREE YEAR!

Schedule D (Form 990) 2023
DAA



Schedule D (Form 990) 2023 OLD TOWN TRIANGLE ASSOCIATION 36-2336401 Page 5
Part Xlll  Supplemental Information (continued)

 EXAMINATION. THEREFORE, NO PROVISION FOR THE EFFECTS OF UNCERTAIN TAX

. POSITIONS HAS BEEN RECORDED FOR THE YEAR ENDED JULY 31, 2024.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2023
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990) o o oanization Gntered moro than 815,000 on Form 990-EZ, lne 63, 2023
Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
OLD TOWN TRIANGLE ASSOCIATION 36-2336401
Part | Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 17.

Form 990-E7 filers are not required to complete this part.
1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a D Mail solicitations e D Solicitation of non-government grants
b D Internet and email solicitations f D Solicitation of government grants
c D Phone solicitations d D Special fundraising events

d D In-person solicitations
2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees,
or key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? . . .

b If “Yes,” list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

(iii), Didhfund- {v) Amount paid to (vi) Amount paid to
(i) Name and address of individual . o r(:a‘;ssf‘:d; X? (iv) Gross receipts (or retained by) (or retained by)
or entity (fundraiser) (ii) Activity control of from activity fundraiser listed in organization
contributions? col. (i)
Yes| No
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
TOVAD . ¢ oo imiins 5005 650 5 005D 5 o o s oresss i g s S s B R

3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from
registration or licensing.

E:; Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990) 2023



Schedule G (Form 990) 2023 QLD TOWN TRIANGLE ASSOCIATION 36-2336401 Page 2
Partll Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported mo
than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events w
gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other events
(d) Total events
ART FAIR NONE (add col. (a) through
- (event type) (event type) (total number) col. {¢))
3
c
()
é 1 Grossreceipts 461,386 461,386
2 Less: Contributions
3 Gross income (line 1 minus
ine2) ... ..ooooooo.... 461,386 461,386
4 Cashprizes
5 Noncash prizes
[ e
89 | 6 Rent/facility costs
o
(o}
i | 7 Food and beverages
O
o
A | 8 Entertainment
9 Other direct expenses 221 7 642 221 5 642
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in coumn(¢d) ...~~~ 221 7 642
11 _Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d) . ...ttt e 239 ) 744

Partlll Gaming. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

(0] . (b) Pull tabs/instant = (d) Total gaming (add
= (a) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo o1 SRrBadi col. (a) through col. (c))
5
14

1 Grossrevenue .......
® | 2 Cashprizes
2
o
u% 3 Noncash prizes
3
= 4 Rent/facility costs

5 Other direct expenses - -

| | Yes ... % L Yes ... %o | L]Yes ... %
6 Volunteerlabor No No No

©
Z
)
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Schedule G (Form 990) 2023 QLD TOWN TRIANGLE ASSOCIATION 36-2336401 Page 3

11
12

13
a
b

14

15a

16

17

b

Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? D Yes D No
Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnership or other entity

formed to administer charitable gaming? ... .. D Yes D No
Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:

The organization's facility 13a %

An outside facility 13b %

Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization’s gaming/special events books and
records:

Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming
revenue? D Yes D No

amount of gaming revenue retained by the third party $
If “Yes,” enter name and address of the third party:

Description of services provided

D Director/officer D Employee D Independent contractor

Mandatory distributions:

Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license?
Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or
spent in the organization's own exempt activities during the tax year $

PartlV  Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v); and

Part Ill, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information.
See instructions.

DAA

Schedule G (Form 990) 2023
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ OMB Ho 15450047

(Form 990) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2023
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open tq Public

Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
OLD TOWN TRIANGLE ASSOCIATION 36-2336401

.. TO MONITOR THE GENERAL CONDITION OF THE OLD TOWN TRIANGLE, BOTH SOCIALLY

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990) 2023

DAA



36-2336401 lllinois Statements

Statement 1 - Form AG990-IL, Page 2, Line 11 - Financial Institutions where Organization
Maintains Three Largest Accounts

Description

BYLINE BANK, 3639 NORTH BROADWAY, CHICAGO, IL 60613
FIRST AMERICAN BANK, PO BOX 0794, ELK GROVE VILLAGE, IL 60009
WINTRUST BANK, 100W NORTH AVE , CHICAGO, IL 60610




OLD TOWN TRIANGLE ASSOCIATION

Report of Independent
Auditors and
Financial Statements

July 31, 2024 and 2023
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- | CPAs &
‘ ADVISORS, P.C.

\

Sheikh Osher Seott

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Board of Directors
Old Town Triangle Association

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Old Town Triangle Association, which comprise the
statements of financial position as of July 31, 2024 and 2023 and the related statements of activities,
functional expenses, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial
statements.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Old Town Triangle Association as of July 31, 2024 and 2023, and the changes in its net
assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards (GAAS) in the
United States of America. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required
to be independent of Old Town Triangle Association and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in
accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audits. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Other Matter
The financial statements of Old Town Triangle Association as of and for the year July 31%t, 2023 were audited
by another auditor. Their report, dated December 12, 2023, expressed an unmodified opinion on those

financial statements.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions
or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Old Town Triangle Association'
s ability to continue as a going concern for one year after the date that the financial statements are
issued.



Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance
and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material
if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment
made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, we:
e Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

¢ |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures
include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of Old Town Triangle Association' s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is
expressed.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

e Conclude whether in our judgement, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that
raise substantial doubt about Old Town Triangle Association's ability to continue as a going concern
for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal controls- related
matters that we identified during the audit.

Report on S zed C ive Informat

The previously audited Old Town Triangle Association’s 2023 financial statements, and report dated
December 12, 2023, issued by RCS CPAs expressed an unmodified opinion on those audited financial
statements. In our opinion, the summarized comparative information presented herein as of and for the year
ended July 31, 2023, is consistent, in all material respects, with the audited financial statements from which
it has been derived.

Sheikh, Osher & Scott CPAy
Sheikh, Osher & Scott CPAs

April 07,2025
Chicago, lllinois




OLD TOWN TRIANGLE ASSOCIATION
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS OF JULY 31, 2024 AND 2023

2024 2023
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 623,558 $ 664,046
Account Receivable - 650
Prepaid Expenses 418 13,274
Fixed Assets, Net 45,018 51,219
TOTAL ASSETS $ 668994 $ 729,189
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable $ - $ 12,333
TOTAL LIABILITIES $ $ 12,333
NET ASSETS
Without Donor Restrictions $ 659,474 $ 706,311
With Donor Restrictions 9,520 10,545
TOTAL NET ASSETS $ 668,994 $ 716,856
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 668,994 $§ 729,189

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.



OLDTOWN TRIANGLE ASSOCIATION

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JULY 31, 2024 AND 2023

Without  with Donor 2024 2023
Restrictions Restrictions Total Total
REVENUE AND SUPPORT
Membership Dues $ 14,455 $ - $ 14,455 $ 11,545
Direct Public Support 7,400 - 7,400 305
Art School Program 62,275 = 62,275 62,652
Rent Income 8,547 ~ 8,547 7,702
Interest Income 24,683 - 24,683 13,887
Other Income 107 - 107 -
Fundraising (Net of expenses 2024
$461,386 for 2024 and $166,113 239,744 - 239,744 262,184
for 2023)
Igzts Qi?iitr?SReleased from 1.025 (1.025) . }
gglﬁBEEVENUE e $ 358236 $ (1,025)  $ 357,211 $ 358,275
OPERATING EXPENSES
Program Services $ 245,064 - $ 245,064 $ 228,352
Management and General 48,152 = 48,152 46,254
Development 19,869 = 19,869 16,503
Lisdle oo $ 313085 $ - $313085  $291.109
NON — OPERATING EXPENSES
Grant Expenses $ 91,988 $ - $ 91,988 $ 114,436
fanne PoRNESING & e 8 - $ 910988  $114.436
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS $ (46,837) $ (1,025) $ (47,862) $ (47,270)
BEGINNING NET ASSETS 706,311 10,545 716,856 764,126
ENDING NET ASSETS $ 659474 $ 9,520 $ 668,954 $ 716,856

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.



OLD TOWN TRIANGLE ASSOCIATION

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JULY 31, 2024 AND 2023

Accounting

Art School Expenses
Bank Fee

Community Expenses
Depreciation
Insurance

Office Supplies

Membership and Member
events

Miscellaneous

Neighborhood Improvements
Occupancy

Payroll Taxes

Printing

Salaries

Technology

Telephone

TOTAL EXPENSES

Servioes _and Genral Development 307 2023
$ - $ 9,054 $ - $ 9,054 $ 6,372
48,602 ~ " 48,602 49,370
3,389 114 . 3,503 2,421
12,725 - - 12,725 9,247
- 6,201 - 6,201 6,823
14,139 14,138 - 28,277 35,551
- 1,508 . 1,508 804
1,900 - . 1,900 3,565
2,314 . - 2,314 1,960
63,310 - - 63,310 56,887
28,332 - - 28,332 28,638
5,444 1,257 1,675 8,376 5,951
1,353 - - 1,353 1,363
59,134 13,647 18,194 90,975 76,570
4,422 - - 4,422 3,565
- 2,233 - 2,233 2,022
$ 245064 $ 48.152 $ 19.869 $ 313.085 $ 291,109

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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OLD TOWN TRIANGLE ASSOCIATION

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JULY 31, 2024 AND 2023

2024 2023

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Change in Net Assets $ (47,862) $ (47,270)
Adjustments to Reconcile Change in Net Assets to

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities:

Depreciation 6,201 6,823
Accounts Receivable 650 (650)
Accounts Payable (12,333) 7,663
Prepaid Expenses 12,856 13,654
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities $ (40,488) $ (19,780)
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH (40,488) (19,780)
CASH BALANCE - BEGINNING OF YEAR 664,046 683,826
CASH BALANCE - END OF YEAR $ 623,558 $ 664,046

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
6



OLD TOWN TRIANGLE ASSOCIATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JULY 31, 2024

NOTE 1. NATURE OF ORGANIZATION

The Old Town Triangle Association was organized on June 10, 1952, to monitor the
general condition of the Old Town Triangle, both socially and physically, and to initiate
any action deemed appropriate to further the general welfare of the Old Town Triangle
Association. The Old Town Triangle refers to a section of one of Chicago's near north
side neighborhoods named for the triangular shape of land the included streets create.

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Adoption of Accounting Pronouncement

Effective August 1, 2018, The Old Town Triangle Association adopted Accounting
Standards Update (ASU) 2016-14, Presentation of Financial Statements of Not- for-
Profit Entities. ASU amends the current reporting model for non profit organizations
and enhances their required disclosures. The major changes include:

(a) requiring the disclosure of quantitative and qualitative information regarding
liquidity and availability of resources, (b) presenting investment return net of external
and direct expenses, and (c) modifying other financial statement reporting
requirements and disclosures intended to increase the usefulness of not-for-profit
financial statements.

Basis of presentation

The financial statements of The Old Town Triangle Association have been prepared
in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles ("US GAAP"),
which require The Old Town Triangle Association to report information regarding its
financial position and activities according to the following net asset classifications:

Net assets without donor restrictions: Net assets that are not subject to donor-
imposed restrictions and may be expended for any purpose in performing the primary
objectives of the organization. These net assets may be used at the discretion of The
Old Town Triangle Association's management and the board of directors.

Net assets with donor restrictions: Net assets subject to stipulations imposed by
donors, and grantors. Some donor restrictions are temporary in nature; those
restrictions will be met by actions of The Old Town Triangle Association or by the
passage of time. Other donor restrictions are perpetual in nature, whereby the donor
has stipulated the funds be maintained in perpetuity.



OLD TOWN TRIANGLE ASSOCIATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JULY 31, 2024

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Donor restricted contributions are reported as increases in net assets with donor
restrictions. When a restriction expires, net assets are reclassified from net assets
with donor restrictions to net assets without donor restrictions in the statements of
activities.

Contributions

Contributions are classified as without donor restrictions or with donor restrictions
based on the donor's intent. When a donor restriction expires (i.e., when a stipulated
time restriction ends, or a purpose restriction is met), The Old Town Triangle
Association reclassifies the donor restricted net assets to net assets without donor
restrictions and reports these assets as released from restriction. If a restriction is
fulfilled in the same fiscal year in which the contribution is received, The Old Town
Triangle Association classifies the support as without donor restrictions.

Liquidity

The Old Town Triangle Association financial assets available within one year of the
Statements of Financial Position date to meet cash needs for general expenditures
are as follows: '

2024 2023
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 623558 $ 664,046
Accounts Receivable - 650
Net assets with Restrictions (9,520) (10,545)
Financial assets available to meet cash needs for general $ 614038 $  654.151

expenditures within one year



OLD TOWN TRIANGLE ASSOCIATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JULY 31, 2024

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The costs of providing the various programs and other activities have been
summarized on a functional basis in the statement of activities and in the statement
of functional expenses. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among the
programs and supporting services benefited, based on factors such as estimates of
time and effort, square footage, and headcount.

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could
differ from those estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Old Town Triangle Association's cash consists of cash on deposit with banks. Cash
equivalents represent money market funds or short-term investments with original
maturities of three months or less from the date of purchase, except for those
amounts that are held in the investment portfolio which are invested for long - term
purposes.

Fixed Assets

The Association follows the practice of capitalizing, at cost, all expenditures for fixed
assets in excess of $1,000. Depreciation is computed on the straight- line method
over the useful lives of the assets generally as follows:

Buildings 30Years
Building Improvements 10 Years
Equipment’s 5 Years



OLD TOWN TRIANGLE ASSOCIATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JULY 31, 2024

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Donated Services

Volunteers have donated significant amounts of their time to the Association's programs
and supporting services, but no amounts have been recorded for the value of their
services, in accordance with provisions of Accounting Standards Codification.

Comparative Information

The financial statements include certain prior- year summarized comparative information
in total but not functional allocation. Such information does not include sufficient detail to
constitute a presentation in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.
Accordingly, such information should be read in conjunction with the Association's
financial statements for the year ended, July 31, 2023, from which the summarized
information was derived.

Subsequent Events

Old Town Triangle Association has evaluated subsequent events through April 07,2025,
which is the date the financial statements were available to be issued. Old Town Triangle
Association is not aware of any subsequent material events.

Income Tax Status

Old Town Triangle Association is a not- for- profit organization that is exempt from income
taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. The Organization has also
been classified as an entity that is not a private foundation within the meaning of Section
509(a) and qualifies for deductible contributions as provided in Section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi).
There was no unrelated business income nor unrecognized tax benefits for the years
ended July 31, 2024, and 2023. Each of the Organization's prior three years remains
subject to examination by the Internal Revenue Service. The Organization has evaluated
its tax positions for all open tax years. Based on the evaluation of the Old Town Triangle
Association's tax positions, management believes all tax positions taken would be upheld
under an examination. Therefore, no provision for the effects of uncertain tax positions
has been recorded for the year ended July 31, 2024.

10



OLD TOWN TRIANGLE ASSOCIATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JULY 31, 2024

NOTE 3. FIXED ASSETS

2024 2023
Land $ 21,068 $ 21,068
Building 119,387 119,387
Building and Unit Improvements 94,388 94,388
Equipment & Furniture 12,661 12,661
Total 247,504 247,504
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (202.,486) (196,285)
Net Fixed Assets $ 45,018 $ 51,219

NOTE 4. CONCENTRATIONS

The Association's primary source of fundraising is The Old Town Art Fair that is held
annually in June in the Old Town Triangle Neighborhood of Chicago, lllinois.

NOTE 5. NET ASSETS WITH DONOR RESTRICTIONS

On July 31, 2024, and 2023, net assets with donor restrictions were held in the amounts
of $9,520 and $10,545 respectively. These donor restricted funds represent donations
funding received prior to use period designated in the donation's agreements on July 31,
2021.

2024 2023
Fund (Suzanne Flavin Scholarship) $ 6,955 $ 7,980
Eugenie Park 2,565 2,565

Total $ 9520 § 10,545
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